SHANDON ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES

FOR MEETING 01 February 2023

7:00pm @ C.W. Clarke Park or Club House

<u>Present:</u>	J. Starks	A. Russell	J. Tallent	L. Diffenbaugh
	Alternates:	R. Tallman	O. Joseph	M. Wiley
<u>Absent:</u>	C. Wittstrom	A. Tallman	S. Howard	

- 1. Call to order @ 7:03p
 - a. Flag Salute
 - b. Instructions
 - i. Throughout the meeting, please say your name when presenting, making a motion or comment (for accuracy of minutes). Thank you

R. Tallman

2nd J. Starks

- ii. Please keep all topics of discussion to 3-minutes
- iii. Code of Conduct Review
- 2. Introductions/Roll Call
- Adoption of Minutes, August 04, 2021

 Motion to accept as presented by:
- 4. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Not available

5. AGENCY REPORTS AND UPDATES

- a. Sheriff's Department not present
- b. California Highway Patrol; Templeton Division; report available upon request
 - i. 5 Collisions, 3 on Hwy 46; 2 DUI's
 - ii. 310 Enforcement contacts; 300 on 46, fewer 100mph+ than this period last year possibly helped by the grant allowed for 253 hours of enforcement & more speed signs when coming down this side of the grade
 - iii. Continued discussion about lower speed limit in San Miguel and further North around Camp Roberts & County line, fastest speeds in the county
- c. Cal Fire; Shandon Station 51 Battalion 5
 - i. 2 calls in Shandon
 - ii. Red Cross came by the station with contact information regarding disaster relief
 - iii. Burning fires in your backyard, not allowed will be shut down.
 - iv. Go to the APCD website for burn permits & information, Calfire is not involved
- d. Supervisorial District One; J. Peschong
 - i. Search for Kyle had over 300 participants at one point
 - ii. Disaster resource center in SLO at Veterans Hall 9a-5p (Closed mid Feb)
 - iii. BOS meeting on Sunday; moving forward with an appeal of the planting ordinance
 - iv. Redistricting Map will be repealed; There will be (5) public hearings
 - v. Fire Hazard zone by the State discussion RCRC is suing the Department of Forestry

Continued.. Supervisorial District One; J. Peschong

- vi. BOS Goals changed:
 - 1. homelessness, 18-30 year old males
 - a. 54 families placed through ECHO
 - b. \$12 Million spent on the homeless situation locally, \$12 billion by state, duplication without solving problem
 - c. CA court state program state court ordered mandate for sobriety.
 - 2. Question: Will the County carry over water spill?
 - a. Peschong and Arnold are off of this committee.
 - b. Nacimiento at 96% full, looking at ways to move water to San Antonio, this infrastructure could ruin local wells
 - c. Is SLO county a part of water authority?
- vii. Fire Hazard Severe Zone
 - 1. Is Shandon declared a severe fire hazard zone?
 - 2. Paso Robles Chamber is penning a letter to State; will share & all should forward to Peschong's office.
 - 3. There may be a future parcel tax to build more fire stations in addition to state taxes
 - 4. 15 year plan county fire wants to change more fire stations and county engines with fire captain and medic year round
 - 5. New regulations on people at stations from 2 to 3 people
- viii. New: Possible tax based on vehicle miles traveled, state directed
- ix. Roads: The County goal of fixing roads is removed Shandon will not see previously planned road repairs
- x. Sales tax increase make us a self help county money will go in to SLOCOG for fixes,
 46. Gibson tried repeatedly to move the money to the 101
- xi. No money or permission for bike path north of home depot
- e. County Planning & Building Department No Updates
- f. County Public Works not present CSA16 Water report available upon request
- g. Shandon Unified School District not present
- h. Shandon Community Library
 - i. Community reading garden work 4/22 11am volunteers wanted
 - 1. Cal Poly master gardeners to help build/reach out high school
 - 2. Las Salsa food truck for gardeners event
 - 3. Grant funded
 - Events: geo mag and magnets, buttons for valentine's day, switches, yoga, fused glass 2/23, sewing project 3/16 - book bag, petting zoo instrument - SLO 3/23 symphony, streaming bald eagles big bear in library
 - iii. Easter eggs to library a few days before event, one week prior
 - iv.
- 6. Old Business None
- 7. New Business None
- 8. Public Comment None
- 9. Motion to adjourn by R. Tallman; 2nd A. Russell